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State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Commission /' , fljt 
P. 0. Box 2088 /v-' , /'" 
Land Office Building -k A" /«.•»' tV 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ' ./>' t i 
Attn: Mr. M. E. Stogner ,v *' / ;» '**. ,/,••/ 
Re: Request for Spacing Requirement Waiver j. j / fi/J'' 

Elf Aquitaine, Inc. -///-' 11 H'c 

Chacon Jicarilla Apache D 11 Well ' • ,/<* . 
West Lindrith Gallup - Dakota Oil Pool c' .3^n-
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Elf Aquitaine, Inc. requests a waiver of the spacing rule for its Chacon 
Jicarilla Apache D 11 Well in the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Oil Pool, 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 

This well was drilled under Case No. 9139, Order R-8479, approved by the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation the 21st day of July, 1987. 

Attached are plats showing the plan view of the well with its horizontal 
section across the production units assigned and the vertical section 
showing certain high lights of the drilling of this well. 

The D-ll horizontal section is inside the 833' restriction from the 
outside of the production unit as required by order R-8479. 

However, as shown on the plan view, the horizontal section of the D-ll 
well is a calculated 582' from the D-2 well. 

Elf requests that the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission waiver the 
spacing requirement to allow the D-ll well to produce from its horizontal 
section as shown on the plan view. 

I f additional data is required for this request, please contact me at 
(713)-739-2076. 
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Elf is in the process of testing the horizontal section of the D-ll well 
now and an early response to our request will be appreciated. 

Please regard the attachments as confidential. 

Bob Adolph 
Manager 
Regulatory Affairs 

BA:lrm 
0042N 

cc: H. Bettis 
B. Simmons 
T. White 
B. Peterson 
G. Reilly 
A. Nicolais 
J. M. Dupuy 
C. Jones 
0/F 

Regards, 
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elf aquitaine inc 
Plan View 

Lindrith-West Gallup-Dakota Oil Pool 
Chacon Jicarilla Apache D #11 
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30" csg. to 70' 

26" hole 
20" csg. to 615' 

1 elf aquitaine inc 
Well Sketch 

Lindrith-West Gallup-Dakota Oil Pool 
Chacon Jicarilla Apache D #11 

17 1/2" hole 
13 3/8" csg. to 5420' 

KOP 5668' 

12 1/4" to 8 1/2" hole at 
7153'MD-7085'TVD (40°) 

7" csg. to 7544'MD 

TD 

Entry point 
7538'MD, 7288TVD (75.2°) 
Displacement = 700' 

1 1 
1000 2000 

Displacement, feet 

— I 
3000 

8 1/2" hole, 5" perf. liner, 16 h/ft 
9681'MD, 7317'TVD 
Max. displacement = 2845' 
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